KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH
OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

MEMORANDUM
MIKE NAVARRE
BOROUGH MAYOR

TO: Dale Bagley, Assembly President
Members of the Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

THRU: Mike Navarre, Mayor ',/

FROM: Scott Walden, Emergency Management Director @

Pat Malone, Road Service Area Director e=2e—____

Brenda Ahlberg, Community & Fis%?}:gts Manager
DATE: April 9, 2015

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2014-19-.§° 4, An Ordinance Accepting and Appropriating Funds in
the Amount of $842,848.95 from the State of Alaska Division of Homeland
Security ‘& Emergency Management, Public Assistance Program Approved
Through Federal Declaration DR-4094

The borough received funds in the amount of $60,510.49 to complete the design and engineering
work for Old Mill and Old Exit Glacier Subdivisions located within the Seward Bear Creek
Flood Service Area. The project was one of 14 project worksheets approved under Federal
Declaration DR-4094 September 2012 Flood Disaster by way of ordinance 2012-19-55.

‘Upon completion of the design and engineering, the borough submitted the plans to the Alaska
Division of Homeland Security & Emergency Management for approval of the construction costs

to build the roads back to pre-disaster condition. This ordinance approves the addition of

$842,848.95 to project worksheet 55(1) increasing it from $60,510.49 to $903,359.44.

The approved expenses associated with response, recovery and mitigation are eligible for
reimbursement by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (75% share) and the State of
Alaska (25%) through the FEMA Public Assistance Program.

The RSA Board is scheduled to meet and consider this ordinance. Their recommendation will be
provided to the assembly prior to the assembly hearing. Project managers from the Roads |
Department will oversee the work to be completed as listed in the approved project worksheet.
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